G m Marlborough Planning <marlboroughplanning@marlboroughny.us>
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FW Smlth Subdlwsmn prellmmary approval of septlc systems

Anthony Puccm <apuc@co ulster ny.us> Fri, Dec 28, 2018 at 10:43 AM
To: "marlboroughplanning@marlboroughny.us” <marlboroughplanning@marlboroughny.us>
Cc: Zach Szabo <Zach@ep-pc.com>

From: Anthony Puccio
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 10:41 AM

To: 'marlboroughplanning@marlborough.ny.us' <mariboroughplanning@marlborough.ny.us>
Cc: 'Zach Szabo' <Zach@ep-pc.com>
Subject: Smith Subdivision: preliminary approval of septic systems

Subject: Smith Subdivision, First St, SBL #103.1-4-47.130, Town of Marlborough, Ulster County, NY

Reference: Pre-approval of Septic System Design

Dear Chairman, we have reviewed the septic designs for the subject project and it meets the criteria required by NYSDOH Realty
Subdivision Laws (Articles 11 & 17), NYSDOH Appendix 75-A and the Ulster County Public Health Code.

Please consider this memo the preliminary approval.

Final approval (i.e. signed drawings and NYSDOH Certificate of Approval of Realty Subdivision Plans) will be granted upon receipt of
Negative Declaration from the town, and mylar drawings for filing with the County Clerk's office.

Thank you ....... Tony

Anthony Puccio

p tant Public Health Engineer
County Department of Health
nmental Health Division
Jiden Hill Office Building

en Hill Lane
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